
From:
To:

Subject: RE:	[EXTERNAL]	RE:	Operational	Personal	Data
Implementing	rules	-	DPO	Opinion

Dear	
	
Many	thanks.
	
Then	may	I	ask	you	also	the	reference	of	the	second	opinion	as	the	one	I	intended	to
mention	is		"Warsaw,	16	November	2021,	Reg	No	11364a,	ref:	DPO/NAPE/11364a/2021".	
	
An	additional	question:	could	you	give	me	the	date	of	the	first	opinion?	Thanks	a	lot.
	
As	regards	notes,	each	of	us	took	some	notes	during	the	presentations	but	we	haven't
compiled	them	(so	far).		I	will	check	and	come	back	to	you.
	
Kind	regards

			
	
From:	 	
Sent:	20	May	2022	10:44
To:	
Subject:	RE:	[EXTERNAL]	RE:	Operational	Personal	Data	Implementing	rules	 	DPO
Opinion
	
Dear	
	
Good	morning!	Here	it	goes:	6828_DPO_Opinion_Draft	IR	for	the	DPO
	
We	are	still	working	on	the	minutes.	Do	you	happen	to	have	any	report	on	the	meeting?
My	Office	seem	that	couldn’t	take	very	detailed	notes	to	produce	a	good	quality	minutes,
and	I	had	to	send	them	back	to	redo,	bc	they	made	no	sense.	Maybe	if	you	took	some
notes	on	the	meeting	(not	on	the	things	that	probably	you	found	weird)	I	could	try	to
complement	the	very	poor	minutes	I	have	right	now.
	
KR

	
From:	 	
Sent:	20	May	2022	10:21
To:	
Subject:	[EXTERNAL]	RE:	Operational	Personal	Data	Implementing	rules	 	DPO
Opinion
	

[EXTERNAL	EMAIL]	CAUTION:	Ema 	or g nated	from	outs de	of	Frontex.	Do	not	c ck	 nks	or	open
attachments	un ess	you	recogn ze	and	trust	the	sender.

Dear	
	
I	hope	everything	is	fine	on	your	side.
	
May	I	ask	you	the	reference	of	the	second	opinion	of	the	DPO		on	the	draft	MB








